

CITY OF ENGLEWOOD

IN

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

ORDINANCE NO: 17-09

PASSED: November 14, 2017

AN ORDINANCE: **AMENDING SECTION 1044.10, CHARGES FOR WATER SUPPLIED WITHIN THE CITY; SECTION 1044.11, CHARGES FOR WATER SUPPLIED OUTSIDE THE CITY; SECTION 1052.11, CHARGES FOR SEWER SERVICE WITHIN THE CITY; AND SECTION 1052.12, CHARGES FOR SEWER SERVICE OUTSIDE THE CITY, OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF ENGLEWOOD, OHIO, 1972, AS AMENDED**

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ENGLEWOOD, OHIO, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION I That Section 1044.10: **CHARGES FOR WATER SUPPLIED WITHIN THE CITY**, of the Codified Ordinances of Englewood, Ohio, 1972, as amended, is hereby amended to read as follows:

1044.10 CHARGES FOR WATER SUPPLIED WITHIN THE CITY

Each consumer or owner whose premises within the City is connected to the water system shall pay to the City for the connection and for water at the rate of not less than **seventeen seventeen dollars and ten ninety-five cents (\$17.10 17.95)** bimonthly for each dwelling, commercial, manufacturing or other unit served, plus **three dollars and forty-two forty-two cents (\$3.42 3.59)** per 1,000 gallons of water delivered bimonthly over 5,000 gallons for each such unit served.

SECTION II That Section 1044.11: **CHARGES FOR WATER SUPPLIED OUTSIDE THE CITY**, of the Codified Ordinances of Englewood, Ohio, 1972, as amended, is hereby amended to read as follows:

1044.11 CHARGES FOR WATER SUPPLIED OUTSIDE THE CITY

Each consumer or owner whose premises outside the City is connected to the water system shall pay to the City for the connection and for water at the rate of not less than ~~twenty-five six dollars and sixty-five ninety cents (\$25.65 26.90)~~ bimonthly for each dwelling, commercial, manufacturing or other unit served, plus ~~five five dollars and thirteen thirty-eight cents (\$5.13 5.38)~~ per 1,000 gallons of water delivered bimonthly over 5,000 gallons for each such unit served.

SECTION III

That Section 1052.11, **CHARGES FOR SEWER SERVICE WITHIN THE CITY**, of the Codified Ordinances of Englewood, Ohio, 1972, as amended, is hereby amended to read as follows:

1052.11 CHARGES FOR SEWER SERVICE WITHIN THE CITY

- (a) Each consumer or owner whose premises within the City is connected to the sewer system shall pay to the City for the connection and for sewer service at the rate of not less than ~~eighteen nineteen dollars and sixty-seven thirty cents (\$18.67 19.30)~~ bimonthly for each dwelling, commercial, manufacturing or other unit served, plus ~~three dollars and seventy-three eighty-six cents (\$3.73 3.86)~~ per 1,000 gallons of water delivered bimonthly over 5,000 gallons for each such unit served.
- (b) Each consumer or owner whose premises within the City is connected to the sewer system but not the water system shall pay to the City for the connection and for sewer service at the flat rate of ~~fifty-five seven dollars and ninety-seven ninety cents (\$55.97 57.90)~~ bimonthly for each unit served.

SECTION IV

That Section 1052.12, **CHARGES FOR SEWER SERVICE OUTSIDE THE CITY**, of the Codified Ordinances of Englewood, Ohio, 1972, as amended, is hereby amended to read as follows:

1052.12 CHARGES FOR SEWER SERVICE OUTSIDE THE CITY

Each consumer or owner whose premises outside the City is connected to the sewer system shall pay to the City for the connection and for sewer service at the rate of not less than ~~twenty-eight nine dollars and no cents (\$28.00 29.00)~~ bimonthly for each dwelling, commercial, manufacturing or other unit served, plus ~~five dollars and sixty eighty cents (\$5.60 5.80)~~ per 1,000 gallons of water delivered bimonthly over 5,000 gallons for each such unit served.

SECTION V

That all prior ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION VI

It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any committees that resulted in those formal actions were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements.

SECTION VII

That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest date allowed by law and shall be implemented on all utility bills generated after February 1, 2018.

PASSED this 14th day of November, 2017.

Thomas E. Franz Jr.
Patricia Burnside, Mayor
Thomas E. Franz, Jr., Vice Mayor

ATTEST:

Kerry Norman

Kerry Norman, Clerk of Council

C E R T I F I C A T E

I, Kerry Norman, Clerk of Council of the City of Englewood, Montgomery County, Ohio, do hereby certify the foregoing is a true and correct copy from the *Record of Proceedings* of said City. WITNESS my signature this 14th day of November, 2017.

Kerry Norman

Kerry Norman, Clerk of Council

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING

I, Kerry Norman, Clerk of Council of the City of Englewood, Montgomery County, Ohio, do hereby certify publication of the foregoing ORDINANCE was made as designated by Sections 224.01 and 24.02 of the Englewood Code.

Kerry Norman

Kerry Norman, Clerk of Council